

Discussion on the updated preamble text to administrations

Date: 5 September 2023

Author:

Name	Company	Address	Phone	Email
Edward Au	Huawei Technologies			edward.ks.au@gmail.com

Original preamble texts

IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee (IEEE 802 LMSC) is a leading consensus-based industry standards body, producing standards for wireless networking devices, including wireless local area networks (“WLANs”), wireless specialty networks (“WSNs”), wireless metropolitan area networks (“Wireless MANs”), and wireless regional area networks (“WRANs”). We also produce standards for wired Ethernet networks, and technologies produced by implementers of our standards, which are critical for all networked applications today.

IEEE 802 LMSC is a committee of the IEEE Standards Association and Technical Activities, two of the Major Organizational Units of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE). IEEE has about 400,000 members in over 160 countries. IEEE’s core purpose is to foster technological innovation and excellence for the benefit of humanity. In submitting this document, IEEE 802 LMSC acknowledges and respects that other components of IEEE Organizational Units may have perspectives that differ from, or compete with, those of IEEE 802 LMSC. Therefore, this submission should not be construed as representing the views of IEEE as a whole[1].

[1] This document solely represents the views of IEEE 802 LMSC and does not necessarily represent a position of either the IEEE or the IEEE Standards Association.

A concern raised by an IEEE 802.18 participant

- Their original concern was regarding the accuracy of the original text “IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee (IEEE 802 LMSC) is a leading consensus-based industry standards body”.
- Their understanding is that the IEEE is a SDO and the 802 LMSC is a standards committee of the IEEE
- Their concern was with the phrase “consensus-based industry standards body”, as they have no idea what an “industry standards body” is.

Proposed update from Yvette

IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee (IEEE 802 LMSC) is a leading consensus-based ~~industry standards body~~, developing committee for data standards that are adopted by industry globally. It operates as a committee of IEEE, a major world-wide accredited standards developing organization, producing standards for wireless networking devices, including wireless local area networks (“WLANs”), wireless specialty networks (“WSNs”), wireless metropolitan area networks (“Wireless MANs”), and wireless regional area networks (“WRANs”). ~~We~~The IEEE 802 LMSC also produce standards for wired Ethernet networks, and technologies produced by implementers of our standards, ~~which~~ that are critical for all networked applications today.

IEEE 802 LMSC is a committee of the IEEE Standards Association and Technical Activities, two of the Major Organizational Units of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE). IEEE has about 400,000 members in over 160 countries. IEEE’s core purpose is to foster technological innovation and excellence for the benefit of humanity. In submitting this document, IEEE 802 LMSC acknowledges and respects that other components of IEEE Organizational Units may have perspectives that differ from, or compete with, those of IEEE 802 LMSC. Therefore, this submission should not be construed as representing the views of IEEE as a whole[1].

[1] This document solely represents the views of IEEE 802 LMSC and does not necessarily represent a position of either the IEEE or the IEEE Standards Association.

Proposed further update from Joe and Roger

IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee (IEEE 802 LMSC) is a leading consensus-based **industry standards body, developing committee for data networking standards that are adopted by industry globally. It operates as a committee of IEEE, a major world-wide accredited standards developing organization, producing** standards for ~~wireless~~ networking devices, including wireless local area networks (“WLANs”), wireless specialty networks (“WSNs”), wireless metropolitan area networks (“Wireless MANs”), and wireless regional area networks (“WRANs”). ~~We~~ **The IEEE 802 LMSC** also produces standards for wired Ethernet networks, ~~and technologies. Technologies~~ produced by implementers of our standards, ~~which that~~ are critical for all networked applications today.

IEEE 802 LMSC is a committee of the IEEE Standards Association, a major world-wide accredited standards developing organization, and of Technical Activities, two of the Major Organizational Units of the ~~Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)~~. IEEE has about 400,000 members in over 160 countries. IEEE’s core purpose is to foster technological innovation and excellence for the benefit of humanity. In submitting this document, IEEE 802 LMSC acknowledges and respects that other components of IEEE Organizational Units may have perspectives that differ from, or compete with, those of IEEE 802 LMSC. Therefore, this submission should not be construed as representing the views of IEEE as a whole[1].

[1] This document solely represents the views of IEEE 802 LMSC and does not necessarily represent a position of either the IEEE or the IEEE Standards Association.